

Skiers got surprised when this slab pulled out yesterday. No one was caught or injured. New snow and some wind-loading created instability that luckiy did not step down to deeper layers. Photo: Anonymous

Advisory Region Northern Madison

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Apr 1, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Apr 2, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Apr 3, 2014

Northern Madison, 2014-04-01